
AGENDA FOR 
PORT OF ILLAHEE COMMISSION 

Wednesday, July 14, 2021 - 6:30 p.m. 
ZOOM MEETING #715 0997 5823 / Password: Illahee 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Agenda 
*2. June 9, 2021 Regular Meeting minutes 
*3 . Pay Bills with check numbers 4761 through 4774 totaling$ 13,975.64 

3. SIGNING OF DOCUMENTS - Determine when/how to have at least 2 Commissioners sign the documents 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

· 5. REPORTS/UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
Aho * 1. Grants/Waterfront Access Improvements 

- RCO Grant Award List ($500,000 ALEA; $851 ,065 BFP) - will soon receive RCO grant agreement 
- Budget discussion / matching funds 
- Any update re: the County installing a filtration system while the property is being developed? 
- Any possibility of mitigation credit for Port's efforts through the years? 

Haaland 2. Treasurer's Report as of June '30, 2021 General Fund$ 31,818.40; Investments$ 286,854.65 
Good Property Management (GPM) Account$ 200.00 (total: $ 318,873.05) 

3. Reports 
Aho a. Website 

- Status of the Illahee Creek Watershed Report/Surface Water Management Plan (SWMP) and 
the mussel sampling (PSNS & County) results being added to the website 

Buesch b. Properties 
5560 Ocean View Boulevard/Rental 

* Septic design 
- Status of Health Department putting in writing/email that a reserve drain field will be allowed on 

the lot 
5500 Illahee Road/Rental 
- Anything to report? 
5507 Illahee Road/Illahee Store Property 
- Status of amount owing on tax statement 
- PLIA will be contacted again once the conceptual design has been approved 

Burton C. Dock/Pier 
- Status of signs 
- Video surveillance once the store has power 
- Status of deck boards being hammered down 
- Status of light repair 
- Status of derelict boat at dock 

4. Administrative - the Interlocal Agreement with the Port of Silverdale has not yet been prepared 

5. Meetings - will meetings continue via Zoom or change to in-person 

6. NEW BUSINESS 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

8. EXECUTIVE SESSION-Property negotiation or Potential litigation? 

9. ADJOURN -All Ports meeting- Monday, July 26, 2021 @ 6:30PM-Brownsville (potluck at 5:00PM) 
Regular Port meeting - Wednesday, August 11, 2021 @ 6:30PM - In-person or Zoom? 

*Supporting correspondence attached 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on June 9, 2021 

Port of lllahee 

Minutes of Regular Meeting 

June 9, 2021 

Due to the COVID-19 Virus and Governor lnslee's 

Proclamation 20-05 the meeting was being held 

virtually through the ZOOM app (meeting id# 

71509975823 / Password: lllahee). Notice of the 

virtual meeting was posted near the kiosk at the 

head of the pier and on the Port's website -

portofillahee.com. 

CALL TO ORDER 

Commission Chairman James Aho called the 

meeting to order at 6:30 PM. Also, in attendance 

were Commissioner Jonathan Buesch; 

Commissioner John Burton; Administrator Theresa 

Haaland; and Roy Barton. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Commissioner Buesch moved to approve the 
consent agenda items: June Meeting 
12, 2021 Regular Meeting minu 
checks numbering 4750 thro 
$24,437.54 as outlined in 

approved unanimously. 

Commission y stop by the 

Port of Si 

was revi get vs. Actual report from 

last man tioned the amount the Port 

was paying in Surface and Stormwater 

Management (SSWM) fees. It was thought that the 

fees were for three separate lots and ranged 

around $110 each. 

Page 1 

REPORTS/UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Grants/Waterfront Access Improvements -

Commissioner Aho informed that the Recreation 

Conservation Office (RCO) Board will meet on June 

30th to officially approve the grants. At a recent 

Central Kitsap Community Counci (CKCC) meeting 

Washington State repre e Rolfes 

was in attendance e Ports of 

lllahee and Silverd ing grants, 

although it · 30th . The 

RCO agree ived in 

mid-J es 1oned if the 

Port he grants. 

that the Port should be 

e grants. The Port scored 

ds Enhancement Account 

the Boating Facilities Program 

ce the Washington Wildlife 

ogram (WWRP)-Water Access grant 

prioritized acquisition projects, the Port didn't 

s ore as well. It was originally hoped that the ALEA 

and WWRP grants would be used to match each 

other. Commissioner Aho reported that according 

to John Piccone, the drawings, etc. are at about 

ninety percent completion. We are at the point 

that the actual costs of the project need to be 

determined, including costs to replace pilings. 

Commissioner Aho and Mr. Piccone plan to meet to 

review and discuss a budget worksheet that Mr. 

Piccone is preparing. This will be further discussed 

at the July Port meeting. Mr. Piccone sent an email 

to the Port's RCO grant manager, Kim Sellars, 

asking for confirmation of the amounts of the 

grants. Ms. Sellars informed Mr. Piccone that the 

numbers probably won't change, but nothing is 

official until the Port receives the paperwork in 

mid-July. Commissioner Burton suggested that Mr. 

Piccone have a copy of the 2014 dock survey so 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on June 9, 2021 

that he is aware of the issues that were prominent 

at that time, as there is even more urgency to focus 

on those items which include piling replacement. 

Commissioner Aho said that he thought Mr. 

Piccone already had a copy of the survey, but he 

will verify. 

Commissioner Aho reported that several weeks ago 

he talked with Michelle Perdue, Kitsap County's 

Senior Program Manager of Stormwater. Ms. 

Perdue had informed Commissioner Aho that the 

County doesn't have the money to install a 

filtration system at lllahee at this time. She had 

planned to look into seeing if there might be some 

infrastructure funds available, but Commissioner 

Aho hasn't heard anything from her. He said that 

we have some time as nothing is going to be 

happening in that area until possibly as early as 

next year. It was agreed that when that area 

begins to be developed it is the optimal time fo 
the County to install a filtration system 

Commissioner Aho was told that 

anywhere from $150,000 to 

Treasurer's Report 

As of May 31, 202 · led 

$53,212.53, Invest .02 and 

the balance o 

accot,Jn tota 

Comm 

Websi ho said that he is still 

aware of the need to add a link to the Surface 

Water Management Plan (SWMP) and the mussel 

sampling results. 

Rental Properties 

5560 Ocean View Boulevard/Rental Property-

Page 2 

Commissioner Buesch reported that Dave's Septic 

Design has a meeting planned with County 

personnel at the Ocean View property on Monday 

June 14, 2021 at noon. They will be taking soil 

samples. Apparently, Dave and Co nty personnel 

had two pervious meetings at fie roperty, but 

were driven off by the t erty 

Management (GPM 

tenants that ther ere next 

Monday. Da Buesch that 

be loc , which will free 

up th mmissioner 

to try to attend the 

nothing to report. Commissioner 

that he has talked to the tenants and 

sees that they are busy keeping the place clean and 

installing a garden. The neighbor to the south of 

the property reinstalled the upper portion of the 

fence that he had accidentally knocked down 

sometime ago. The tenants have quite a few 

vehicles parked in the yard and have been 

concerned about individuals walking into their 

yard. A few days ago, they saw someone looking 

under one of the vehicles. It turned out to be a 

young lady who apparently lost her skateboard 

under one of the cars. Commissioner Aho said that 

theoretically the yard is a drain field and nothing 

should be parked on it. Commissioner Burton said 

that Don Deitch, the previous owner, had a lot of 

gravel dumped in that area, making it substantial 

enough to park his motorhome with the drain field 

apparently going right underneath it. 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on June 9, 2021 

5507 lllahee Road/lllahee Store Property

Commissioner Buesch said that he hasn't heard 

from attorney Ken Bagwell about the outstanding 

taxes showed owing on the tax statement. He is 

hesitant to contact attorney Bagwell about it 

because every phone call incurs costs. During a call 

to attorney Bagwell last month Commissioner 

Buesch was told everything was good with it. The 

County's website still shows an amount owing on 

the tax statement. Commissioner Buesch said that 

he will call attorney Bagwell the first week in July if 

the taxes are still showed as outstanding. 

Commissioner Buesch reported that he had the 

black Sl0 pickup truck towed off of the store lot. 

Commissioner Burton said that it was there this 

morning. Commissioner Buesch said that he met 

with Kitsap Towing at the lot at 1:30PM this 

afternoon and by 2:00PM it was strapped to the 

tow truck. Although he didn't watch the tow tr: G 

drive off, he is pretty certain the truck i 

about a week ago and noticed th t 

plate. The tow truck driv 

Port should have just 

it towed. Comm· · it 

Commis 

Polluti (PUA) funds 

Commiss10 er Buesch said that he noticed that the 

orange fencing with the dried blackberry vines 

weaved through them is still in place. 

Commissioner Burton said that he noticed 

someone weed whacked the front area around the 

Page 3 

building, but didn't touch the area by the orange 

fencing. Commissioner Buesch said that lllahee 

resident, John Parvis, takes it upon himself to 

maintain that area, but decided against 

maintaining the area by the fence 

does work in the lllahee Prese 

r. Parvis also 

Parvis! 

ordered three ns. He 

plans to re he pier, 

but the n needs to 

be upg d some all-

weathe s to purchase some 

f,a teners. rt of that work himself. 

maker about powder coating 

ns, but he was told that there aren't 

laces that do that anymore. 

r Buesch said that from his experience 

hat rattle cans of cold spray galvanizing 

ork well on fresh metal and are well worth the 

minimal costs. Commissioner Burton agreed that 

spray painting the metal with a good anode-type 

covering will probably be fine at least until the 

repairs are completed on the pier. Two of the signs 

that need to be replaced are located more out over 

the water. Commissioner Burton talked to Lee 

briefly last month about them. He would like to 

get them replaced soon especially with the better 

weather starting. 

Commissioner Burton said that he doesn't see 

where hiring Safe Security will be as good of a 

deterrent as video surveillance. He suggested that 

once the power is available at the store, video 

surveillance cameras be installed with one pointing 

over towards the dock parking lot and down 

towards the ramp. 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on June 9, 2021 

NEW BUSINESS 

Budget - the April 30, 2021 Budget vs. Actual 

report was reviewed. Commissioner Aho said that 

he was hoping no one would file to fill the 

Commissioner Position 2 seat so that it would save 

the Port $3,000. Commissioner Buesch said that he 

just can't do another six years. He could see doing 

another two years, but he didn't' want to file under 

the false pretense that he would be willing to serve 

the entire six years. 

Annual Report was submitted on line to the 

Washington State Auditor's office as required. 

Commissioner Position 2 -Amber Bartz is listed as 

filing during the extended period. She will run on 

the November ballot unopposed. 

Meetings - Washington State is set to fully reopen 

on June 30, 2021. Commissioner Buesch said t t 

he doesn't see anything wrong with cont j 

meetings via Zoom since there ar ' 

attend. Commissioner Burton 

favor of in-person meeting 

Commissioner Aho. Co 

the July meeting con 

Administrati ployee 

of the P ntracts with 

the Po r Administrative 

suppo e work is increasing 

and th an additional 

emplo t that changing from a 

contract wit Ms Haaland to an lnterlocal 

Agreement directly with the Port of Silverdale may 

be necessary. Currently the Port of lllahee pays 

Ms. Haaland a flat $400 for up to 12 hours w ith 

additional hours charged at $35 an hour. This will 

Page4 

increase to a flat $600 for up to 12 hours with 

additional hours charged at $50 an hour. 

Commissioner Aho said that there is a lot entailed 

with the administrative aspect of the Port. Over 

the years he has watched Commissioners try to 

complete the administrati heir own 

and there is just a lot to · 

eventually, at some point, 

be transferred to the or 

also. Cammi concern is 

that if Silve es in the 

right s may fall to 

thew h said that he is 

se of the IA that the 

f Brownsville, which really 

plained that currently all 

rk is prioritized and that shouldn't 

benefit the Port in the fact that 

an additional contracted person for 

d the IA will provide some longevity, if 

anted. Commissioner Aho said that he is all for it. 

The others seemed to agree. It was explained that 

the next step is to let the Port of Silverdale know so 

that an IA can be generated for review. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Roy Barton said that lllahee currently pays Ms. 

Haaland directly, which could interfere with her 

employment at Silverdale. An IA may be a good 

thing. He said that the IA with the Port of 

Brownsville probably would have been fine, if 

Brownsville hadn't had all their internal problems. 

Eventually the Port may readdress the IA with the 

Port of Brownsville. 

Mr. Barton explained that he saw a post on the 

lllahee community Facebook page by Victor 

Galaviz, where Mr. Galaviz created a poll to see 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on June 9, 2021 

how many people might be interested in having 

fiber internet available throughout the lllahee area. 

He stated that the Kitsap Public Utility District 

(KPUD) estimates it will cost $200,000 to hang fiber 

optic lines down the main arteries of lllahee -

31,000 feet of fiber. He then stated that if the Port 

enters into a Local Utility District (LUD) agreement 

with KPUD, the Port can then use 10% of yearly 

dues to pay for the infrastructure over 20 years. 

From there, interested homeowners would be 

required to pay $2,700 to connect their home to 

the fiber. The connection fee covers 100 feet of 

fiber with it costing more, if located further away 

from the main fiber. Thirty-six votes in favor six 

votes against. Mr. Barton said that he voted 

against it and questioned Mr. Galaviz about the 

"dues". Mr. Galaviz said it's a tax not an actual 

due. Mr. Barton informed Mr. Galaviz that the Port 

is in the process of doing major dock 

improvements and renovation to the II 

building and he wasn't sure if the 

would be in a position to give u 

Port's taxes. Mr. Barton pr 

map of the lllahee Port Distri 

reached out to the Port 

Commissione reed that 

$2,700 f money and 

then yo . nd the $2,700 is 

the main line; othe ·se, it costs so much more per 

foot. Co missioner Aho said that he looked into 

this a while ack, but soon realized that very few 

people would be interested in paying that much to 

hook up to it. Commissioner Burton said that years 

ago he had considered paying $7,000 to hook up to 

the sewage system that was said to be installed by 

Page 5 

the Timbers Edge; paying $2,700 for fiber optics 

seems high. Commissioner Aho said that there are 

enough issues on the Port's plate at this time and 

he doesn't envision the Port taking part in a fiber 

optics project. Commissioner Burto said that 

there is a Port district in Ea shington that 

partnered with their PU It was a 

great financial and their 

district, but lllahee i o i just 

doesn't see uesch said 

that there a rking from 

home a bank in Gig 

Harb Gig Harbor daily, 

Mr. Barton said that a 

g Ports to install fiber 

sallowing kids to connect 

s more easily. So, there is 

nds becoming available for this. 

r Burton said that with his daughter 

just finishing up her senior year of high school and 

e last two years of on line classes he witnessed 

firsthand many times that the connection failed 

which resulted in missed classes. He said that he 

could see this becoming more and more important 

in the future, but the start up costs are much too 

high. Commissioner Aho agreed and said that 

maybe if grant money becomes available for it in 

the future and also some sort of partnership with 

one of the cable/internet companies, but not at 

this time. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION - None. 

ADJOURN 

At 7:45PM Commissioner Burton moved to 
adjourn the meeting; second by Commissioner 
Buesch; approved unanimously. 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on June 9, 2021 

Approved: 

Commissiorier 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

Page 6 



~"' - ~ 

VOUCHER A~ ,~:-:;· •VAL- .... 

We, the undersigned .Boatd of Commissioners of the P.ort of lllah~e1 Kitsap County, Washington, 
do hereby certify that the merchandise and/or services hereinafter specified have been received 'I 

and that the vouchers listed below are approved for payment in the amount of $24,437.54 ' ~· 
, and from the General Fund, this 9fh 

dayol Jun~ . ·1_ ·= 

\ .. _QJL__ £ .. .. ~fl'. .. 1: . 
Pci~r · 

. -
i-oii ComlJfftoner:'-/ - ..., 

c-"\ ,,;L , . . J 
Port omm1ssi6ner 

, 

1: 

I :i 

... 
-

-~~!!'.'!..«:! •• _..,.,. • ....,.,. ______ ...... ..., •. ___________ ,:__N8~f! .... ~ ......... ..,.,.w.~---'-'"••~-=------· •-=..1·~-,-·~~~!!! ......... -. 
4750 JAMES AHO . . ..... __ 256.00 
4751 J0"4ATHAN eui;scH -· - 256.00 
4752 .. JOAN BURTON 256.00 
475;3 CASCADE NATURAL ;GAS 

. - ... 

5.00 
' ' · -

4754 HONEY BUCKET 9'3.00 .. ... -- - .. 

4755 PUGET SOUND ENERGY ... -~-
.. - 27.49 

4756 NORTH PERRY AVENUE '\IVATER OISTRICT 52.18 
., 

4757 WASTE MANAGEMENT - 22.60 
-

4758 BANK OF AMERICA 9.79 
-

4759 SOUNDWEST ENGlNEERING ASSOCIATES 23024.48 
~ -

4760 THERESA HAALAND ~ 435.00' .. -
·" " ·- . 

.. . . -
C -

- ... 

" - - .. 
.. -·-- - . -·-~ . - .... .. 

-- .. -· 

" ·- " 
~ 

,·:.:, -·-

.. H•- .. 
-· . 

···- ..... - ~ .,. 



VOUCHER APPROVAL 
We, the undersigned Board of Commissioners of the Port of lllahee, Kitsap County, Washington, 

do hereby certify that the merchandise and/or services hereinafter specified have been received 

and that the vouchers listed below are approved for payment in the amount of $13,975.64 

and from the General Fund, this 14th day of July, 2021 -"'""-'------

Port Auditor Port Commissioner 

Port Commissioner 

--~~~-~-~! __ -------------------------------------- Name -------------------------------------- ------------~-~~~~! ___________ _ 
4761 JAMES AHO 256.00 
4762 JONATHAN BUESCH 256.00 
4763 JOHN BURTON 256.00 
4764 CASCADE NATURAL GAS 5.00 
4765 HONEY BUCKET 93.00 
4766 PUGET SOUND ENERGY 166.52 
4767 WASTE MANAGEMENT 104.04 
4768 BANK OF AMERICA 114.23 
4769 US BANK 260.36 
4770 ZACHARY AHO 107.91 
4771 DAVE'S SEPTIC SERVICES, INC. 1595.00 
4772 WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1213.38 
4773 SOUNDWEST ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES 8903.20 
4774 THERESA HAALAND 645.00 



Gmail Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com 

.ummary Update 
message 

ohn Piccone <jpiccone@soundwesteng.com> 
:,: Jim Aho <jimaho@gmail.com> 
:c: Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com>, Lauren Swanson <lswanson@soundwesteng.com> 

Jim-

Here is a summary update following our phone conversation today: 

Tue, Jul 13, 2021 at 12:24 Pl 

1. We do now have confirmation that the Port was successful with both the ALEA and BFP grant applications. The total project 
award between both grants was $1 ,962,065. The Port's matching share of this amount is $611 ,000. 

2. Typically, RCO will send out grant agreements by early fall. These are often hard copies mailed directly to the Port so when you 
receive them please let me know so we can help you double check everything and make a copy for our files. Once the 
agreements are executed we can submit a reimbursement request for 75% of all engineering to date, which can be incorporated 
back into your match budget for the remainder of the project. 

3. The phase one permit applications and reports are now done and I am completing my full review of everything this week and 
next. We will plan to submit everything as soon as the county gives us a pre-app date. 

4. The next step will be to develop more detailed cost estimates to inform the Port on it's budgeting process and to inform 
decisions throughout the final design. As we discussed, we will do at least two iterations of cost estimating, one at the start of 
the final design process and an update at the end of the final design process. Whereas our earlier cost estimates were focused 
on successful grant applications, these cost estimates will be focused on construction bidding. They will also lay the 
groundwork to prioritize work items and make decisions related to the store renovation and piling replacement under the 
existing pier. 

5. By your Aug. 11 meeting I will have a final design task order prepared for your review and Commission approval. This will 
include not only final design engineering but the afore mentioned cost estimates as well. I'll discuss this with you further as I 
start to prepare that. 

6. By your Sept. 8 meeting I will prepare a high level draft of the first cost estimate and plan to attend your meeting so we can all 
openly discuss options and approaches. 

7. By your Oct. 13 meeting I will complete the first cost estimate based on discussion at the prior Sept. meeting. This Oct. 13 
estimate will serve as the basis for Port and engineering planning as we progress through budgeting and design questions into 
early next year. 

8. You may recall that we've previously discussed "phase two" permits. As we progress into the final design phase we will be 
planning on developing any remaining items needed for those permits such as the site development permit for the store for 
example. 

9. When it's convenient, it would be a good idea for you to check in with PLEA and see if you can nudge them toward a 2022 
schedule to complete' the clean up so it coincides with our other plans. 

Please let me know any questions and I'll be in touch as soon as we have a pre-app meeting date set. 

Thank You! 

John Piccone, P.E. 

SOUNDWEST 

ENGINEERINGASSC::X:IATES 

Cell: 360.337.0029 

jpiccone@soundwesteng.com 



Grant Awards 
2021-2023 

KBH Archers Inc. 
Constructing a Storage Building 

WASHINGTON STArE 

Recreation and Conservation 
Funding Board 

Grant Award: $60,959 

KBH Archers Inc. will use this grant to demolish and remove a storage trailer and replace it with 
a single-story bu ilding with restrooms. KBH Archers Inc. will contribute $60,960 in donations of 
equ ipment and labor. Visit RCO's online Project Snapshot for more information and 
photographs of this project. Th is grant is from the Firearms and Archery Range Recreation 
program. (20-2353) 

Port of Bremerton Grant Award: $1,200,000 
Replacing the Port Orchard Marina Breakwater 

The Port of Bremerton will use this grant to replace a quarter-mile long breakwater built in 1973 
at the Port Orchard Marina. The breakwater provides more than a half mile of guest moorage 
and protects the marina. The Port of Bremerton will contri bute $3.9 million in a state 
appropriation, city counci l bonds, and donated cash. Visit RCO's online Project Snapshot for 
more information and photographs of this project. Th is grant is from the Boating Infrastructure 
Grant program. (20-1 855) 

Port of Brownsville Grant Award: $86,025 
Enhancing Safety and Convenience at the Port of Brownsville 

The Port of Brownsville will use this grant to install a credit card pay station at the boat launch 
and fuel dock at its facilit ies. In addition, the Port will add security cameras and lighting on the 
docks and breakwater and in t he parking lot to improve safety and security. In the past, the Port 
used a cash box at the ramp and fuel dock, which led to the loss of thousands of dollars. The 
new pay stations will be more convenient for visitors. The Port of Brownsville will contribute 
$28,675. Visit RCO's onl ine Project Snapshot for more information and photographs of this 
project. This grant is from the Boating Facilities Program. (20-2217) 

Grant Award: $500,000 

The Port of lllahee will use this grant to replace two recreational floats on the lllahee dock, 
expand parking, and improve pathways to the beach. The lllahee dock is a wood pier with 
gangways and two recreational floats, which have deteriorated and require immediate 
replacement. The upland area has a house, garage, and concrete boat ramp for small, 
non motorized boats. The Port will replace the floats in an improved configuration, demolish the 
house to expand parking, add new routes for people with disabilities, improve pathways to the 
beach, and install a toilet, educational signs, and viewpoints. The Port of lllahee will contribute 
$312,000. Visit RCO's on line Project Snapshot for more information and photographs of this 
project. Th is grant is from tlie.Aguatic Lands Enhancement Account. (20-1711) 

41 



Grant Awards 
2021-2023 

~ WASHINGTON STArE 

Recreation and Conservation 
Funding Board 

Grant Award: $851,06 

The Port of lllahee will use this grant to create 11 slips for guest motorboats that are up to 
26 feet long at the Port Orchard Bay moorage facility. The Port also will improve the 
configuration of the moorage to provide individual slips and better vessel maneuvering options. 
The Port recently bought a residential property with a boat launch ramp near the parking area 
that will provide the room to expand. The Port will use the land for more parking and a new 
toilet, and will open the launch ramp to public use. The Port will contribute $299,000. Visit RCO's 
online Project Snapshot for more information and photographs of this project. This grant is from 
thle B atm Fad 1ties • (20-2059 

Port of Kingston Grant Award: $246,000 
Replacing a Marina Restroom 

The Port of Kingston will use two grants to replace its 1960s restroom, which is upland from the 
Port's marina and guest dock, with one that is accessible to people with disabilities. The 
restroom will be a prefabricated facility open to all port visitors. The Port of Kingston will 
contribute $82,000. Visit RCO's Project Snapshot for more information and photographs of these 
projects: 20-1736 and 20-1420. These grants are from the Aquatic Lands Enhancement Account. 
and the Boating Infrastructure Grant. 

Port of Silverdale Grant Award: $1,128,288 
Improving the "Old Town" Silverdale Marina 

The Port of Silverdale will use two grants to improve the "Old Town" Silverdale Marina in Kitsap 
County. The Port will expand moorage and improve public access by extending a finger pier and 
replacing the gangway from the existing pier to the marina dock. The Port also will install an 
82-foot-long gangway from the existing pier to a new float that will be open to all 
non-motorized watercraft. In addition, the Port will upgrade wiring, power pedestals, and 
plumbing. Extending the finger pier by 1,700 square feet will provide wind and wave protection 
and allow larger boats to tie up. The new float will feature a low freeboard for easy access in and 
out of the water. The new gangways will improve access during low tides and allow use by 
people with disabilities. Finally, the Port will clean up derelict rock debris on the beach and 
restore the natural beach habitat to support wildlife, including salmon, listed under the federal 
Endangered Species Act. The Port of Silverdale will contribute $250,000 in staff labor and a local 
grant. Visit RCO's Project Snapshot for more information and photographs of these projects: 
20-1819 and 20-2142. These grants are from the Aquatic Lands Enhancement Account and the 
Boating Facilities Program. 

42 



r-------100'+/-PIL;-------r-------,, 
Oo-~OrOiJ;i,,tUIJ WINtl ~ 

!1/~ISEX/STING 
1ESERVE AREA 
'OBEVACATED. 

!it 
Q: 

--
PUMP MAYIJE 1tEOWREO OEPENDINO ON 
FWALEI.EVATIOH 

.,_,.b_ .,._,,....,b,..,,... 
INSTALLER 10 ENSURE AU. ON-511E SEWAGE 
fAHt<.S/ICOMPONE IIIJST ~ WATERTIGHT TO 
S1'tFACE 

~I I , ~ r . • I IJ 
00'+/-PIL.-------

rnAxaifolf ... y-r·w 
"'1Sl~f5.,PJU), '90'ilillw 

~ M-.o_,,_,,,.,,,.__._..,... 
IIOI .... fWIP«' tD $NM., • .,..,,. .~,.: 

Addi#ioll-1~MqS.~ 
ToOitlM~Or'~WINP'rl:tt.lllMt 

~MAVUSEGRAVEL.ORS'UBSTtniTE 

~ 
-l. 
~ 

~ .,. 

~THINFI..TAATON$ 
FOOTFORFOOT. S£EAQACHfDH01'!.ff 

STIJMPSPU1'TING-ORSTIJMI' .,. 
GIU'C>f"'GISltE.CONMENOED 
FClt TREES GREATER 7HAN 1r 
IN OM}leTElf. 'MTHIN OltA~ 
AREA PROTECTSOC.S~Ct.EARJNG 

OWNER: 

PORT OF IUAHEE 
5560 OCEAN VIEW BLVD NE 
BREMERTON. WA. 98311 
TAX ID: 4429-016-043-0208 

~~m•.tletdon#rd&.tlem,y 
->'.00./JOIO"Ot&IIO ~mMfnM Mfdt -NO WELL$ ~THIN 100", 

ALLCO~T08ESSWNIIHCH. 

DIVERT AU.SURFACE W.AJERAWAV 

FROII OIWIIF1E1D ARf!A 

PRl!.PMI:. $111! t, INST.AU..DIWHFIELD 

DUltlNQ RBI. CONCJtnoNS 

~IUQtmwtmHIIM/oJlo,,Nlng 

altifoorlHtlowttr 

lioc.Awmko# Oi!)'f80 rl,mo,d J30.J7'~ 

15$, 41-11~ 

IOO: Jb-3/JM<,I. 

tlO, 0.J_O~ 

JH: &:.5-1.l 

'™"' 48.;xJ• ..... _.,,,.,,,.'"""'.,.,.., 
--•H,gMfl!Wtlt~~#d w1#frtwh. lft 

pttm0t11ttJolluffo/tM~k.s~ 

X 

30' 60' 

SCALE: 
DAVE'S SEPTIC SERVICES INC. I 1 • = 30' I 

P.O. BOX301 
SEABECK, WA 98380 
(360) 710-2449 

DATE: 
6-17-2021 

REVISION· 
7-1-2021 


	POI 2021-07-14 Agenda Packet.pdf
	addition to 2021-07-14 packet.pdf
	POI 2021-07-14 Agenda Packet

